

Message

From: Peter Gregg [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EECB5B8ABE1A4998A2EE7B2D68B31CCC-PETER GREGG]
Sent: 2017-10-30 3:55:08 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
CC: Dianne Hayes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b874689c8678458ca67b60576b7662bd-Dianne Haye]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: Re: IESO Q3 statutory statements and notes

Great. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2017, at 2:24 PM, Susan Nicholson <susan.nicholson@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi Peter, Kim and I would like to take a few minutes with you tomorrow during Kim's one-on-one to review the third quarter financial statements and notes.

These will be published on our website at the end of this month and they are the first set of statements to reflect the balances from the Fair Hydro Plan. We want to ensure that you have no concerns prior to sending them to Carole Workman for her review.

Regards, Susan

Susan Nicholson | Corporate Controller, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario M5W 4E5
T: 905.855.6290 | C: 905.301.6499 | Email: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"

<Statutory Statements - Q3 2017.pdf>